From: Richard Tettamant

Sent: Monday, July 09, 2012 5:21 PM
To: Ryan Wagner

Cc: Mitchell Miller; Mike Taylor
Subject: Re: Misspelled words

Ryan

This presentation is for a very important person a Russian billionaire. Read it one more time tonight. Make sure it is
what you would want to see and read. Does it tell the story you as a potential buyer would want to read?

Sent from my iPhone

Richard L. Tettamant
Administrator
Dallas Police & Fire Pension System

On Jul 9, 2012, at 4:58 PM, "Ryan Wagner" <ryanw@dpfp.org> wrote:

> Richard -

>

> Attached are edited versions of the presentations.

>

> Here are the changes we have made:

>

> Top of Mill: \

> "Longue" changed to "Lounge" on slide 1 "Customer"” changed to "custom"

> on slide 2 A few grammatical improvements
>

> Sandstone:

> Added "plan" to bullet 3 on slide 1

>

> Fine Art Fund:

> 2nd bullet was repeated 2x on slide 1. Deleted repeat Cut word
> "traditional" from fee description

>

> Let us know if there are any other changes you would like to make.
>

> Thanks!

>

> Ryan Wagner

> Dallas Police & Fire Pension System

> 214.415.3962

> From: Richard Tettamant
> Sent: Monday, July 09, 2012 4:11 PM



> To: Ryan Wagner; Mitchell Miller; Mike Taylor
> Subject: Misspelled words

>

> Your presentations have misspelled words. | will not send until corrected. Since when is 2% fee normal?
>

> Sent from my iPhone

>

> Richard L. Tettamant

> Administrator

> Dallas Police & Fire Pension System

> <AR Sandstone DPFP.pdf>

> <Fine Art Fund DPFP.pdf>

> <Top of Mill DPFP.pdf>



From: Ryan Wagner

Sent: Tuesday, July 10, 2012 5:54 PM

To: Richard Tettamant

Cc: Mitchell Miller; Mike Taylor

Subject: RE: Misspelied words

Attachments: DPFP Top of Mill.pdf; AR Sandstone DPFP.pdf

Attachments previously provided to Requestor
Richard -

Attached are the new and hopefully improved brochures for Sandstone and Top of Mill. Connie is sending a disk with
higher resolution photos of Top of Mill if these do not suffice.

Thanks,

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

>

> Top of Mill:

> "Longue" changed to "Lounge" on slide 1 "Customer" changed to "custom"”
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

>

>

> -----Original Message-----

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



